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21/01028/OUTMAI

Hybrid planning application seeking: Outline planning permission (with all matters reserved except for means of access, parking and landscaping) for a new prison (up to 74,531.71 sgm GEA) (Class C2A) within a secure
perimeter fence following demolition of existing buildings and structures and together with associated engineering works;

Outline planning permission for a replacement boiler house (with all matters reserved except for access); and Full planning permission for a replacement bowling green and club house (Class F2(c)) on land adjacent to
HMP Garth and HMP Wymott, Leyland | HM Prison Wymott Moss Lane Ulnes Walton Leyland PR26 8LW

Dear Planning Officer,

HMP Garth and HMP Wymott, Leyland | HM Prison Wymott Moss Lane Ulnes Walton Leyland PR26 LW

Thank you for consulting Lancashire Constabulary Designing Out Crime Team in respect of this planning application. | have submitted recommended security measures for the development to the design team at pre
planning stages. Should the applicant wish to discuss security matters with me further or apply for Secured by Design certification please signpost them to Rachel.hines@lancashire.police.uk

In respect of the replacement club house | recommend that the applicant seeks to achieve Secured by Design commercial certification to ensure the building is target hardened to prevent determined and oppertunist
intruder attack. Further details can be found at www.securedbydesign.com

The above security comments are made in order to create safe environments and to keep people safe and feeling safe in accordance with:-

» Section 17 of the Crime and Disorder Act 1998 (as amended by the Police and Justice Act 2006)

Without prejudice to any other obligation imposed on it, it shall be the duty of each authority to which this section applies to exercise its various functions with due regard to the likely effect of the exercise of those functions
on, and the need to do all that it reasonably can to prevent, crime and disorder in its area (including anti-social and other behaviour adversely affecting the local environment); and (b) the misuse of drugs, alcohol and other
substances in its area crime and (c) reoffending in its area.

Many thanks

Rachel
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